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My Dear Uncle 

 

Your let of the third instant came duly to hand.  Have heard from Joseph several times since I last 

wrote you.  At present he seems determined to reside at Palmyra.  I fear no exertion can prevent the 

connection you alluded to in your letter.  Mr Weston of Canaan, a few days since informed me that 

Joseph was published. What may be the result I cannot conjecture.  

Mr Town of Winslow, the joint agent with Shepard to make the Palmyra Clinton Road, says 

arrangements are making to proceed instantly to the work.  The distance to be cleared is about fourteen 

miles.  He with Shepard had divided the north.  Shepard to take the part next Palmyra and himself the 

Clinton.  That he was engaging people to begin immediately.  The agents are active, good men and no 

doubt their doings will be correct. 

 I have heard nothing respecting the trespass of Mr Kenney.  It will I suspect be extremely difficult 

to discover the real facts in the case. 

 There are now several executions against Joseph, whom some one of these he will probably be 

soon committed, should this be the case I shall not interfere without directions from you. 

 If I can at any time, be of service to you I will most cheerfully obey your commands. 

        Yours with respect 

Doc John Warren      E T Warren 


